## July 15, 2021

The Jasper City Board of Education met on July 15, 2021 at 8:00 a.m. at the central office conference room. Members present were Willie Moore, Walker Wilson, Scott Thornley, Mary Beth Barber, and Teresa Sherer. Superintendent Dr. Ann Jackson was also in attendance.

Chairperson Willie Moore called the meeting to order with the first item to be approved being the agenda. A motion to approve the agenda as amended was made by Scott Thornley, a second by Teresa Sherer, and the motion carried.

A motion to approve the minutes of the July 8, 2021 board meeting was given by Mary Beth Barber and a second by Teresa Sherer. The motion carried.

The Superintendent recommended adoption of a motion to approve the following personnel actions:

### RESIGNATIONS

- 1. Approve the resignation of Lori Wiginton as 8<sup>th</sup> grade science teacher at Jasper Jr. High School, effective June 30, 2021.
- 2. Approve the resignation of Kayla Sherbert Lucus as speech pathologist at Memorial Park Elementary School, effective July 12, 2021.

### TRANSFERS

- 3. Approve the employment transfer of Kyle Butler from ACCESS teacher to physical education teacher at Jasper High School, effective August 5, 2021.
- 4. Approve the employment transfer of Charlie Travis from social sciences teacher to ACCESS teacher at Jasper High School, effective August 5, 2021. \*Originally hired on the June 14, 2021 personnel report.
- 5. Approve the employment transfer of Courtney Curtis from general aide to general aide 12 month for the District, effective June 21, 2021 (ESSER funds for 2 years).

### **EMPLOYMENT**

- 6. Approve the employment of Haley Elliott as special education teacher at Maddox Intermediate School, effective August 5, 2021.
- 7. Approve the employment of Traci Canizaro as special education teacher at Maddox Intermediate School, effective August 5, 2021.
- 8. Approve the employment of Jamal Ware as science teacher at Jasper Jr. High School, effective August 5, 2021.

# July 15, 2021 Page 2

- 9. Approve the employment of David Meeks as a TEAMS science teacher assignment at Jasper Jr. High School, effective August 5, 2021.
- 10. Approve the employment of Jacklyn "Denise" McClinton as bookkeeper at Jasper High School, effective July 29, 2021.

A motion to approve the personnel report was made by Teresa Sherer, a second by Scott Thornley, and the motion carried.

Dr. Ann Jackson recommended adoption of a motion to approve the supplement schedule amendments to add: TEAMS supplement and choir support supplement. A motion to approve the supplement schedule amendments was made by Teresa Sherer, a second by Mary Beth Barber, and the motion carried.

Superintendent Dr. Ann Jackson recommended adoption of a motion to approve the emergency declaration of the Jasper High School water damage. A motion to approve the emergency declaration of the Jasper High School water damage was made by Walker Wilson, a second by Mary Beth Barber, and the motion carried.

Dr. Jackson recommended adoption of a motion to approve the following overnight and/or out-of-state field trip requests:

- Jasper High School JROTC to Ocoee, TN on Sept. 3, 2021
- Maddox Intermediate School 5<sup>th</sup> grade to Camp McDowell on Dec. 8-10, 2021

A motion to approve the overnight and/or out-of-state field trip requests was made by Mary Beth Barber, a second by Scott Thornley, and the motion carried.

Dr. Ann Jackson called upon Todd Smith with Schneider Electric to give the Board a presentation on a system wide evaluation conducted with proposed updates.

With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned with a motion made by Mary Beth Barber, a second by Scott Thornley, and motion carried.